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Changed

Issued Examiner's Amendment and Entered Changes•

Discussed file with Attorney/Applicant

via E-Mail•

From: Sandra Epp Ryan <sryan@hsml.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 6:03 PM 
To: Martin, Christina <Christina.Martin@uspto.gov> 
Cc: Heidi McCarty <hmccarty@hsml.com> 
Subject: RE: OFFICIAL USPTO EMAIL - Trademark Application Serial Nos. 97633184 and 
97633191 EA - RESPONSE REQUIRED

 

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO.PLEASE CONSIDER THE 
SOURCE before responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

 

Docket:  20651.0134US01 / 20651.0137US01

 

Dear Ms. Martin,

 

The applicant agrees to the amendment proposed in your email below, namely:

 

…; Electronic machines, namely, display units for computers being  computer display monitorsand 
their parts and integrated circuit chips and their structural and replacement parts therefor; …

 

Serial Number: 97633191  
Date: 07/27/2023 3:18 pm  
Created by: Christina Martin  



Best regards,

 

Sandra Epp Ryan| Partner

Hamre, Schumann, Mueller & Larson, P.C. 
45 South Seventh Street, Suite 2700 | Minneapolis, MN 55402

+1 612 455 3845 (direct) | +1 612 455 3800 (main) | +1 612 455 3801 (fax)

sryan@hsml.com

 

*** This e-mail message and any attachment is confidential and may contain information which is 
privileged or otherwise protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, note that any 
disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message or attachment is prohibited.  If 
you are not the intended recipient, please: (1) reply via e-mail to the sender; (2) destroy this 
communication entirely including any attachment; and (3) refrain from copying or disseminating this 
communication and any attachment by any  means whatsoever. Thank you.***

 

From: Sandra Epp Ryan  
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 3:40 PM 
To:Christina.Martin@uspto.gov 
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

 

Our client will need another 1-2 days to reply to us in view of a 3-day holiday in Japan, July 15-17.  If 
you can wait 1-2 days before issuing an Office Action, that would be appreciated.

 

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

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fsryan%40hsml.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cchristina.martin%40uspto.gov%7C7d50cfa355d6450d352608db88a3f7e9%7Cff4abfe983b540268b8ffa69a1cad0b8%7C1%7C0%7C638254010061888225%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Z5M2dlM8DBJ03qRS5ZtUiFGgnJMD7StzFwvWhIONoMs%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Christina.Martin@uspto.gov
mailto:hmccarty@hsml.com


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
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 11:14 AM 
To:Christina.Martin@uspto.gov 
Cc: Heidi McCarty <hmccarty@hsml.com> 
Subject: Re: OFFICIAL USPTO EMAIL - Trademark Application Serial Nos. 97633184 and 
97633191 EA - RESPONSE REQUIRED

 

Dear Ms. Martin,

 

We are consulting with our client and will reply shortly. 

 

Best regards,

Sandra Epp Ryan, Partner

Hamre, Schumann, Mueller & Larsen, P.C. 

45 South Seventh Street, Suite 2700

Minneapolis, MN 55402

Direct: +1 612.455.3845

Main: +1 612.455.3800

Email: sryan@hsml.com

 

From: Martin, Christina [mailto:Christina.Martin@uspto.gov]  
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 8:38 AM 
To: Trademark <trademark@hsml.com> 
Cc: Heidi McCarty <hmccarty@hsml.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] OFFICIAL USPTO EMAIL - Trademark Application Serial Nos. 97633184 and 
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
mailto:sryan@hsml.com
mailto:Christina.Martin@uspto.gov
mailto:trademark@hsml.com
mailto:hmccarty@hsml.com


WARNING:This email originated outside of HSML. 
DO NOT CLICK any links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and trust the content is 
safe.

United States Trademark Application Serial Nos. 97633184 and 97633191

 Good morning Sandra,

 I am reviewing the above-referenced responses filed on June 6, 2023 in connection with these 
applications for your client, Panasonic Holdings Corporation.  In review of these responses there is 
just one minor issue that can be corrected without the need for an Office action.

 We require an amended identification of goods in International Class 009.  Specifically, the wording 
“Electronic machines, namely, display units for computers and their parts and integrated circuit chips 
and their parts” is indefinite and must be clarified to further specify the common commercial name for 
display units and to specify that the parts are for replacement and structural purposes.  The 
suggested amendment would read:

 

International Class 009

 

Electric sensors; ultrasonic sensors; alarm sensors; Measuring and testing machines and 
instruments, namely, coordinate measuring machines and instruments, instruments for measuring 
length, plastic testing machines, and gas testing instruments; Electric power distribution machines 
and control machines and apparatus in the nature of thermistor and automatic pressure control 
machines and instruments; Rotary converters; Phase modifiers; Solar batteries; Electric wires and 
cables; Telecommunication machines and apparatus, namely, telecommunication transmitters, fuses, 
indicator lights, and microphones; Personal digital assistants; Touch panels; Electronic machines, 
namely, display units for computers being  computer display monitorsand their parts and 
integrated circuit chips and their structural and replacement parts therefor; Antennas being aerials; 
Sensors in the nature of conductive films specially adapted for touch screens and panels for detecting 
proximity, movement, and solar radiation; Sensors in the form of films for projected capacitive touch 
screens and panels in the nature of pollutant sensors, pressure sensors, and photoelectric sensors; 
Touch screen sensors being electric or electronic sensors for 3D gesture, proximity, hover, touch, 
movement and solar radiation; Touch screens; Computers; Computer peripheral devices; Printed 
circuit boards; Smartphones; Video screens; Electrical connectors for touch panels and touch 
screens; Electrical connectors; Regulating apparatus, electric in the nature of control units for 
regulating start-up electrical motors; printed wiring boards being printed circuit boards

 

Please let me know if you would approve of my amending the identification of goods for both 
applications as described above.

 

Please respond no later than 5:00 pm EST on Tuesday, July 18, 2023.

 



If you have any questions, comments, or concerns, feel free to call or e-mail me using the information 
provided in my signature block below. Thank you.

 

Tina L. Martin

Trademark Examining Attorney

Law Office 103

United States Patent and Trademark Office

(571) 270-0281

Christina.Martin@uspto.gov

mailto:Christina.Martin@uspto.gov

